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March 5,2008 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 \%oO= 

3 T \\-a& 
WT RE: TJ989-07-0-R CERTIFICATE CANCELLATION REQUEST 

Ms. Paula Easler: 

Effective immediately, please cancel Florida Public Service Commission 
Telecommunications Certificate issued to Cinergy Telecommunications Inc. 

Enclosed, please find Cinergy 's Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee 
Return Application and a check for $700,00 to cover the minimum fee. As of this date, the 
company has no revenew and is in the process of closing down. 

Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated. 

If you have any questions, please call 305.321.7070. 

Sincerely, 
Cinergy Telecommunications Inc. 

ecilia Zuri 
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Cinergy Telecommunication Inc 
P.O.Box 310216 
Miami, FL 331 31 
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